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4. Please submit additional test data for Morrow production
showing its liquid content if any:
Perfs 12202-12383 produced 510 MCF, 0 BO and 0 BW
on 24 hr production test on 4-9-90.
Perfs 12424-12432 produced 926 MCF, 4 BO and 0 BW
on 24 hr production test on 2-23-90.

5. Please submit pressure information from both intervals.
Attached are bottom hole buildups for the Morrow zone

2/22 to 2/25 4718.2 psi
3/7 to 3/11 4159.2 psi
3/18 4292 psi

The Strawn zone is flowing and has not been shut in for buildup.
Attached are original static bottomhole buildups for the Strawn
formation for the Slinkard UR #1 & #2 located in Sec 11-T20S-
R29E.

Slinkard UR #1 8/14/82 4772 psi
Slinkard UR #2 3/25/84 4720 psi

Bottomhole pressures will be furnished as soon as they are taken.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you need
further information please contact me.

Sincerely,

ey,

Paul Ragsddle
Petroleum Engineer
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